From: official information

Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 16:51

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: RESPONSE: LGOIMA 21102 - ||| - Hamilton Motto Enquiry
Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

Hamilton City does not have a motto. Therefore any further questions mentioned in your request are refused under
LGOIMA Section 17(e) as this information does not exist.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information Team
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From:

Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 3:48 PM

To: "info@hcc.govt.nz" <info@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Request for information

Hi,
| am wondering if Hamilton has a motto, or something similar.

Is it used on official documents?



Can you tell me when it was established? And any other relevant info.

Thanks so much





